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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN)iF’HiYSlCAL APPEARANCE

From a high wooded bluff, approximately 700 feet above sea level, The Rock
Harbor Lighthouse overlooks the Middle Islands Passage, the main entrance to
Isle Royale from Houghton, Michigan. The lighthouse was constructed in 1855
with a Congressional appropriation; a subsequent appropriation was granted

in 1873 for upgrading the structure. The lighthouse consists of a one-and-a-
half story, gable-roofed living quarters, 29 feet square in plan, with a 50
foot high, slightly tapered cylindrical light tower at the south elevation.
The nine room quarters is built of coursed rubble stone on a stone foundation
while the tower 1s constructed of a combination of coursed rubble stone and
brick. Cement stuccoing on the exterior walls has spalled off, especially on
the living quarter.

The east and west elevations of the 1iving quarters are each three bays wide
with a single clapboarded, gabled dormer, centrally located. The dormers may
have been added circa 1910 by Louis O. Broadwell who resided in the lighthouse
for several summers., There is a plank door to the cellar at the north end and
a first story plank door at the south end of the east elevation. On the north
elevation, there is a plank door capped by a wooden lintel on the first story,
and two narrow window openings above in the gable end. All window openings
have been closed over with exterior wooden panels. Two interior end chimneys
are symmetrically spaced on the north gable elevation. The corbeled caps of
these brick chimneys are deteriorated. The original wood shingled roof was
sheathed with rolled asphalt in 1962.

The randomly combined stone and brick light tower has both vertical and hori-
zontal joints between the stone and brick portions. The tower is approximately
18 feet in diameter at its base and is surmounted by a metal octagonal beacon
which originally housed the light. The beacon is approximately 6 feet wide,
with rectangular lights in each face except one, which is boarded shut; it is
topped with a metal domed roof. A circular iron gallery surrounds the beacon.
Five window openings are staggered around the tower which contains a winding
wooden plank stairway consisting of risers attached to a center timber post.

In 1962 the National Park Service stabilized the tower which was built on a
gravel base and was beginning to lean, by pressure grouting through the
hollow interior walls to the foundation. 1In 1969 the tower lean was reported
stable at two degrees from vertical.

The interiors of both the living quarters and tower are In a deteriorated
state. In the living quarters, the hardwood tongue-and-groove floors have
been covered with plywood in some areas on the ground story. The walls are
of lathe and plaster, covered both with paint and wallpaper. All thirteen
of the interior doors are missing. At the southeast corner of the building
there is a closed wooden stair to the upper story and .ome below it to the
cellar. A cobblestone fireplace in the ground floor room at the northeast
corner is in good condition.
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According to Peter Edisen, long-time resident of Isle Royale, Louis O.
Broadwell supervised much interior work on the lighthouse which was an
empty shell in the early twentieth century where he first occupied it.

It is probable that Broadwell had much of the flooring installed and con-
structed a wood frame addition which was used as a kitchen and a bedroom
at the north elevation of the living quarters. Peter Edisen believes that
a woodshed was originally located on this face. An 1896 photograph reveals
that a one-story, shed-roofed addition of undetermined function was located
on the north elevation (1). In 1962 the addition was removed and presently
(1975) the decayed floor boards on a rock foundation still remain from the
west half of the addition. A large area of the exterior wall, stuccoed
with cement, reveals where the addition was located.

footnote (1) Rakestraw, Lawrence. Commercial Fishing on Isle Royale,
Isle Royale Natural History Association: 1968. p.l1l0
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Rock Harbor Lighthouse is significant as the earliest lighthouse erected
at Isle Royale and as one of the oldest remaining examples of lighthouse
architecture on Lake Superior.

Furthermore, the lighthouse is significant for its role in the copper mining
history of Isle Royale, guiding boats through the shoal-and island-filled
water during Isle Royale's earliest period of historic mining in the 1850s,
and its second phase in the 1870s. The lighthouse has continuously served
Isle Royale through its nineteenth and early twentieth century development as
a copper mining, commercial fishing, and tourism center.

In the 1840s, a dozen stock companies, incorporated in various states from New
England to the Midwest, located mining operations on Isle Royale. The well-
proportioned native stone and brick lighthouse was built in 1855 with $5,000
appropriated by the United States Congress, to guide the increasing number of
boats traveling the shoal-filled Middle Islands Passage to the Smithwick and
Ransom Mines, two of Isle Royale's earliest historic mines.

However, by the late 1850s, mining activity had greatly diminished due to poor
copper deposits, and the lighthouse ceased operation in 1859,

With a renewed interest in mining at Isle Royale in the 1870s, Congress appro-
priated an additional $5,000 for upgrading the lighthouse, which again operated
from 1874 until 1879 during Isle Royale's second copper mining boom. In 1879
it was again abandoned until the turn of the century when camping parties from
the growing summer resort community on the island, chose the historic structure
with its scenic surroundings, for their shelter.

From 1928 to 1939, commercial fishermen Arnold and Milford Johnson, the latter
of whom presently (1975) operates a fishery at Crystal Cove, resided and
fished from the lighthouse. Since 1939 the building has remained unoccupied.
The National Park Service is planning restoration of this early Lake Superior
lighthouse for use as a museum of Isle Royale and Lake Superior shipping.
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